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ENERGY
BOUTIQUE

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2500
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Td: (416) 644-1568
Email: ataylor@energyboutique.ca

October 13, 2015

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Kingston Hydro EB-2015-0083

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 1 in the above-referenced proceeding, we are writing to advise
the Board that the parties are till negotiating a settlement proposal. As such, we are unable at thistimeto
determine whether there will be a settlement proposal arising from the Settlement Conference.

We hopeto be in a position to advise the Board by the end of this week.

Sincerdly,
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Andrew Taylor



